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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Cao, Quy <Quy.Cao@libertyinsurance.com.vn>

Sent: Friday, 28 June 2024 4:21 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); SUR

Cc: SUR; Report; Seah, Andy; Low, Sam

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 21/06/2024 SMH1157D - IVS24/1175
Attachments: SMH1157D estimate (Quy).pdf

Dear Shiau Chan,

Please prefer to the attached file and forward us the damage photos of check items as well as need
some adjustment as the red marking.

Please also assist in checking parts price & submit the Final Survey Report soon.

Thank you and looking forward to your reply.

Thanks you

Best Regards

Quy

Claim Department
Mobile/MWhatsapp: (+84) 898.345.730

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

PROUD PARTNER

g Siaical M e DA ELRERS

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@Ilibertyinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 1:29 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Cao, Quy
<Quy.Cao@libertyinsurance.com.vn>

Cc: Lim, Stewart <lim.stewart@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop
Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Report <report@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 21/06/2024 SMH1157D

Dear Sir/Madam
This Tutoring case will reassign to Quy
Kindly forward your final report to him and cc me .

Aside to Quy



Kindly assist to review the report

Thanks

Best Regards
Andy Seah
Claim Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

One Raffles Quay

#25-01 North Tower
Singapore 048583
www.libertyinsurance.com.s

% Liberty
Insurance.

A i WA e 3

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@|kkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 11:30 AM

To: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Lim, Stewart <lim.stewart@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop

Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate @libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Report <report@l|kkauto.com>
Subject: {EXTERNAL} RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 21/06/2024 SMH1157D

Dear Andy,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SMH 1157D.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Senior Case Handler

Own Damage & Third Party Property Damage

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto) <huehyin@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2024 9:33 AM

To: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Seah, Ted <seah.ted @libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG)
<workshopestimate@|ibertyinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 21/06/2024

Dear Andy,

Thank you for the assignment.



Best Regards,
Hueh Yin | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933)

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2024 5:34 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Rajes (LKK
Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG)
<workshopestimate@Ilibertyinsurance.com.sg>

Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 21/06/2024

Dear Lkk

Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below.

1|TK e Automotive 1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #02-47 AUTOBAY JASON 65095521

** Take note all Survey Prelim Report need to revert back within 2 working day**

Thanks

Best Regards
Andy Seah
Claim Department

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd
One Raffles Quay
#25-01 North Tower
Singapore 048583

www.libertyinsurance.com.sg

Liberty

Insurance.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this emailin error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and
permanently delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any contents
hereof. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of
this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus
free. All personal data provided to us is subject to our data protection policy



“Thu dién ti nay va bat ky tap tin nao dugc dinh kém theo thu dién t&r ndy, néu o, d&u la thong tin mat clia Cong ty TNHH Bao hiém Liberty
(“Liberty”), va chi duy nhat nguoi va/hodc t6 chirc ma ngudi giri thu dién tir nay mong muén glri dén (“Ngudi Nhan Dy Dinh”) méi duoc phép st
dung thu' dién tu nay va tap tin dinh kém theo dé, néu cd. Néu nhu ban nhan dugc thu dién tlr nay do sai sot clia ngudi giti hodc ban khéng phai 1
Ngudi Nhan Dy Binh, xin vui long théng bao cho ngudi gl ngay 1ap tire va vui long xéa mat cach vinh vién thu dién tlr nay (va bat ky tap tin nao
dugc dinh kem theo thur dién tir nay, néu co) cling voi tat ca nhitng ban sao va ban in cla thu dién tlr nay va tap tin dinh kém d6 va vui long khéng
ti€t 1§ bat ky thong tin nao cla thuw dién tlr nay va tap tin dinh kém do. Néu ban khong phai la Ngudi Nhan Dy Binh, bing viéc nhan duwoc thu dién
tlr nay, ban dé dugc thong bao rang phap luat Viét Nam tuyét déi cdm bat ky su luu gitt, phé bién, cong b8 hodc sao chép thu dién tir nay va bat ky
tap tin dinh kém. Liberty s& khdng bao dam rang thu dién tlr nay va/hodc bat ky tap tin dinh kém khéng cd sai sat hodc vi-rat. B3t ky y kién, s
danh gia va/hogc cdc thong tin khac trong thu dién tir nay va/hodc trong (cac) tap tin dinh kém khong lién quan dén hoat dong kinh doanh clia
Liberty sé khong dugc xem la da duoc Liberty dua ra hodc xac nhan”.

“This email and any files transmitted with it, if any, are confidential information of Liberty Insurance Limited (“Liberty”) and intended solely for the
use of the individual and/or entity to whom they are addressed (the “Intended Recipient”). If you have received this email in error or you are not
the Intended Recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this email (and any files transmitted with it, if any) along
with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any contents hereof. If you are not the Intended Recipient, by receiving this email, you are
hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly
prohibited by the laws of Vietnam. Liberty do not warrant that this email and/or any attachments are error or virus free. Any opinion, view and/or
other information in this email and/or any attachment(s) hereto which do not relate to the official business of Liberty shall not be deemed to be
given nor endorsed by Liberty.”



T K LEE AUTOMOTIVE PTE.LTD

_NO 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-47

AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 417883 Atlo A/{
Tel : 6509 5521 / 65095524 Fax : 6509 5523 ot A
AN /wf
The Motor Claims Dept. 2 / 4t ESTIMATE
LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD 2100 DATE . 19/06/2024
51 CLUB STREET 4 / ¢& 217 |, . VEHCLENO @ SMHL1STD
#03-00 LIBERTY HOUSE L fwf- et MAKE/MODEL : TOYOTAPRIUS
SINGAPORE 069428 m ¢ ACC DATE : 18/06/2024
PARTICULAR UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
QTY Ss$ s
LIST PRICE
1 1 REARBUMPERV { B 727.89 727.89~
2 1 REAR BUMPER DIFFUSER \7 Def 64312 {¥0 643127
3 1 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT ? s (Need damage photos) 395.34 395.34
a 2 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT STAY BRACKET RH/LH 71 118.30 236.60 x
5 | REAR BUMPER SIDE [Owtr Gorayt IH ? 7, o (Need damage photos) 110.78 22156 .~
6 1 REAR FAtHAMPTH- b\.m.,«v h"“f [H? Cre (Need damage photos) 670.34  #J&L0 67034 ~
7 1 REAR TAILGATE EMBLEM LOGO A 128.63 128.63X
8 1  REAR TAILGATE EMBLEM PRIUS A 75.09 75.09 x
9 1 REARTAILGATE EMBLEM GYBRID A~ 89.01 89.01 >
10 1 REAR TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE GARNISH A 1,283.43 1,283.43 *
11 1 REAR TAILGATE RUBBER A 319.03 319.03 X.
12 1 REAR END PANEL 7 Y (Need damage photos) 667.43 667.43 —
13 1 REAREND PANEL GARNISH 7 (Need damage photos) 354.09 ~ 292-3>  _354.09
5,811.56
LESS 25% 1,452.89
4,358.67
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 1 (SET)REARBUMPERCUPS V' (s 50.00 30
(SET) REAR REVERSE SENSOR ? e ,&J‘M /(N (Need damage photos) 280.00 ~©0
330.00
la‘u‘"" ¢ e
LABOUR CHARGES : he mpees Mot gpaer
A acksy 692 800.00 HU0 ?
TO KNOCK OUT DENT,CUT/WELD REAR PANEL AND REPLACE ACCIDENT PARTS \% 400
2 TO SPRAY PAINTING ON ACCIDENT PORTION \/ 1,100.00 S0O7
3 30.00 20
TO CHECK WIRING V/
TO REMOVE AND REFIX CUSHION AND INNER TRIM 7 1200060
5 TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR V/ 80.0030
3 TO TUFF KOTE V/ 60.00 3 0
2,190.00
ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR GRAND TOTAL : 6,878.67
e 138
.,
ol 3
15%°

WS
sl




T K LEE AUTOMOTIVE PTE.LTD

NO 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-47
AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 417883
Tel : 6509 5521 / 65095524 Fax : 6509 5523

N:f%[‘“‘//

Mo/wf
The Motor Claims Dept. 2l / I ESTIMATE
LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD 2100 DATE : 19/06/2024
51 CLUB STREET J / S % g« VEHICLE NO : SMH1157D
#03-00 LIBERTY HOUSE L f,w-[- MAKE/MODEL  : TOYOTA PRIUS
SINGAPORE 069428 4 (L\ ¢ ACCDATE : 18/06/2024
PARTICULAR UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
QTY S$ S$
LIST PRICE
1 1 REAR BUMPER 20 then 727.89 727.89.~
2 1 REAR BUMPER DIFFUSER s 643.12 ¥ 643127
3 1 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT 4o 395.34 395.34
4 2 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT STAY BRACKET RH/LH 4 /1 118.30 236.60 x
5 | REAR BUMPERSIDE [Owwr Qoraut FM 7. 110.78 221.56
6 1 REAR FAMEAMPTH Rumpt lamy (H Cra 67034 418w 67034~
7 1 REAR TAILGATE EMBLEM LOGO AN 128.63 128.63X
8 1 REAR TAILGATE EMBLEM PRIUS AA 75.09 75.09 %
9 1 REARTAILGATEEMBLEMGYBRID A 89.01 89.01 *
10 1 REAR TAILGATE NUMBER PLATE GARNISH *~ 1,283.43 1,283.43 >
11 1 REAR TAILGATE RUBBER A 319.03 319.03 X,
12 1 REAR END PANEL 2. 667.43 667.43_—
13 1 REAREND PANELGARNISH  {w | 35409 2923 _354.09
5,811.56
LESS 25% 1,452.89
4,358.67
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 1 (SET) REAR BUMPER CLIPS e 50.00 30
2 1 (SET) REAR REVERSE SENSOR  ma/fiycfun /(N 280.00 »00
330.00
LABOUR CHARGES :
1 800.00 ()90
TO KNOCK OUT DENT,CUT/WELD REAR PANEL AND REPLACE ACCIDENT PARTS
2 TO SPRAY PAINTING ON ACCIDENT PORTION 1,100.00 50O
3 30.00 2.9
TO CHECK WIRING
4 TO REMOVE AND REFIX CUSHION AND INNER TRIM 120.00 6 0
5 TO REMOVE AND REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR 80.00 30
6 TO TUFF KOTE 60.00 3 0
2,190.00
ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR GRAND TOTAL : 6,878.67
YN &
WY
eS|
2%0



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Company
530Z

SMH1157D

No

21 Jun 2024
TOYOTA
PRIUSHYBRID 1.85CVT
Blue

2018

27R2B83599
ZVW506149921
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
$26,086.00

11Jan 2019

11 Jan 2019

1

$18,521.00 94y

Yes
10 Jan 2029
$12,964.00

10 Jan 2029

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$32,200.00

$14,663.00

$27,627.00

You will not be eligible for any COE rebate from the current COE (including unused COE from any lay-up period/s), if

you renew your COE.

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Jun 2024



Jsed Toyota Prius Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart Page 1 of =

sccarmart ~ @Login |Sign Up

New Used Electric Loan Rent Sell Directory e-Shop Insurance Articles Forum Resource

ANNOUNCING

iy CARWAY

as an Sgcarmart Premium Dealer

. Low Interest Rate In-House Loan by GV Cars Financing
Post an Advertisement IR i Think One Automobile EE =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just ancing |
o NEW USED L
$72 until it's SOLD! ]
: VEHICLES ]
B N il S
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling 7 " = " . 4
j = &M n
Sortby DatePosted w| 20 w | results/page
9 vehicles
Toyota Prius Any Category v Advanced search () Search
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Toyota Prius Any Any 2019 Any Any Any Available
Toyota Prius Hybrid 1.BA S $86,800 $15,060 /yr 31-Jul-2019 1,797 cc Hatchback Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
In house loan available,flexibile & easy loan approval,lowest depreciation unit in the market! 1 owner only!Well N
maintained by owner. Spacious cabin for families! Large boot space! Call now for viewing. pRemium et |
Speedo Motoring
24
Toyota Prius Plus Hybrid 1.8A $89.888 $16,960 /yr 23-Jan-2019 1,798 cc - MPV Available

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

1 owner Borneo Unit, full agent serviced & maintained. Excellent condition, original paintwork & stock! Eco friendly and
spacious 7-seater suitable for big families! We provide customized loan to suit your requirement. Celebrating new
showroom opening with 1 year warranty...

D Car Trader Pte Ltd
un-2024

Toyota Prius Plus Hybrid 1.8A  $100,800 $18,040 [yr 24-May-2019 1,798 cc 77,000 km MPV Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Buy with confidence with Inchcape certified preowned selection, 145 points certification, approved service history, 1
year/20,000km and complimentary servicing inclusive. 1 owner,

Borneo Motors (S)

Posted: 1 n
ysted: 18-Ju

Toyota Prius Plus Hybrid 1.8A  $99,800 $17,170 [yr 01-Aug-2019 1,798 cc 113,500 km MPV Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Economical and reliable 7 seater MPV for the family, flexible loan available, call or WhatsApp us for viewing or to make
an appointment.

Giant Automobile Pte Ltd

24

Providence Automobile Pte Ltd - Repair & Servicing
Providence Automobile is specializing in servicing & maintenance for Hybrid cars, a one-stop motoring service for all your vehicles’ needs.

More info about this shop

Toyota Prius Plus Hybrid 1.8A  $99,800 $17,580 [yr 19-Jun-2019 1,798 cc 98,000 km MPV Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Latest arrivall Rare one white owner unit! Full agent maintained since day 1! Servicing just done with record to prove!

Eco friendly 7-seater built for the modern family! Superbly well maintained by previous owner! 100% accident free!
Trade in are welcomed too. Hurr...

Compare

ittps://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Toyota+Prius& PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2019...  21-Jun-2¢4



